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March 19, 2024 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

PROPOSAL FOR FURNISHING THEATRE EQUIPMENT FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT LAFAYETTE 

IN LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA, AS DESCRIBED IN THE BID SPECIFICATIONS.  

Due Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:00PM Solicitation No. 24020 
The following clauses/alterations shall be made part of the original specifications as though issued at 

the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith.  

Item No. 1. – Responses to vendor questions.  
 

Vendor question: Department response: 
1. On the solicitation 24020 for the Chauvet lighting fixtures, 
the second item it says Chauvet powerful 120w LED flexiblity 
DMX/reg; there is no such item from Chauvet, can you please 
clarify this for me? 

Here is the link to the correct item:  

https://www.chauvetdj.com/products/led-
followspot-120st/ 

2. The 16 Chava Rogue R2X Wash fixtures. Will they require 
Mega Clamps and Safety Cable? 

Yes 
 

3. The 2 Chauvet Powerful 120W. Are you requesting the 
Chauvet 120ST Followspot LED Part number, 
FOLLOWSPOT120ST, with Stands? 

Yes 
 

4. The 4 Rogue R2X Spot fixtures are normally hung or mounted 
and not placed on stands. If you intend to hang, can you 
request Mega Clamps and Safety? If intended for stand, can 
you specify what stand is desired? 

Hang, yes. 
 

5. Please advise Connector desired for each fixture. 
Powercon connectors to Edison 

  
Item No. 2. – Bid Opening Date/Time revised.  

REVISED BID OPENING: 

The public bid opening will take place on Wednesday, March 26, 2024 4:00PM CST on Zoom, which is 

available for viewing by registering at: 

https://ullafayette.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJIpcO2vrzItGtX2eNmngx13XfSfr6TLscEw  

 

ZOOM MEETING ID: 964 7471 9701 PASSWORD: 24020 
 

There is no change to the bid due date or time (March 26, 2024 2:00pm).  

 

 
For questions related to bidding these projects, please contact the UL Lafayette Purchasing Department at 
BidQuestions@louisiana.edu. Business hours are Mon-Thu 7:30am – 5:00pm CST (lunch 11:45-12:30);  
Fri 7:30am -12:30pm.  
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: If you have already submitted your bid, and this Addendum creates a need to revise your 

bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be 

https://ullafayette.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJIpcO2vrzItGtX2eNmngx13XfSfr6TLscEw
mailto:BidQuestions@louisiana.edu
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submitted/delivered PRIOR to bid due date and time, by email.  Bid revisions received after bid due date and time 

cannot be considered, whereupon the bidder must either honor or withdraw its original bid.  If you have already 

submitted your bid and this addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum by signing below and returning it to the Purchasing Department prior to bid due date. 

Marie C. Frank, MPA, CPPB 
Assistant Vice President for Administration & Finance 
University of Louisiana at Lafayette 
Department of Purchasing  
 
 

Firm Name: _________________________________   Signature: _____________________________ 


